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Sr. No.

Detailed Reference to TPCODL Technical 

Document. Please specify Document No / 

Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPCODL  Response

1 2 3 4 5

Package-

1

1

Tender_Doc, Page No-107, Clause No-

6.4

Arcing contacts/Horn: Arcing contacts are 

not required. Auxiliary switches : Auxiliary 

switches are not required

Whether Arcing Horn and Auxiliary contacts will be provided for 

11KV & 33KV Isolators by us or not? Please Confirm.

Aux Contact : Required. 

Arcing Horns : Required

2

Tender_Doc, Page No-109, Clause No-

6.10

Each isolator shall be provided with a 

mechanically driven auxiliary switch with 

all necessary contacts for control, 

indication and interlocking purposes and 

with six normally open and six normally 

closed spare contacts.

Whether Arcing Horn and Auxiliary contacts will be provided for 

11KV & 33KV Isolators by us or not? Please Confirm.

Aux Contact : Required. 

Arcing Horns : Required

3

Tender_Doc, Page No-88, Clause No-4.0, 

Sl. No. 17

Operating Mechanism

Isolator Type-Manual/ Motor Operated

Earth Switch-Manual/Motor Operated

Please Clarify whether Isolator Main Switch will be Manual 

Operated or Motor Operated or Both.

Also Please Clarify whether Isolator Earth Switch will be Manual 

Operated or Motor Operated or Both.

As it is very crucial to finalize our product costing.

Non-Motorised

4

Tender_Doc, Page No-6, Clause No-1.4.4 Drawing, Type Test details along with a 

sample of each item as specified at 

Annexure I (as applicable)

Whether we have to submit a sample of each item to the TPCODL's 

Office  or not? If yes, then please mention the Due date and time of 

sample submission.

Required

5

Tender_Doc, Page No-9, Clause No-3.1 EMD Original Hard Copy shall be delivered 

at the following address in Envelope clearly 

indicating Tender Reference/ Enquiry 

Number, Name of Tender and Bidder Name

Please mention the Due Date & Time of submitting Original Hard 

Copy of EMD to ther TPCODL's Office.

Latest by 06-11 2021

6

7

8

9

10

Package-

2

Detailed Reference to TPCODL Technical 

Document. Please specify Document No / 

Clause No / Page No

Description as per Bid Document Remarks - Query / Clarification TPCODL  Response

1

2

3

4

Rate Contract for Supply of 11kV & 33kV Isolator 
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